CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner establishment:

Original survey by Alonzo Gesner, 1898, under GLO Contract
No. 683 states:

Set W. Tamerack Post 4% ft. long 4 in. sq. 24 in. in the
ground at point of intersection for closing cor. to Sec.
19 and 30.

From Which:

A Black Pine 10" dia. bears N69°E 26 1ks dist. marked
CC T3S R41E S19 BT.
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A Tamerack 30" dia. bears S12°FE 62 1ks dist. marked CC T3S
R41E S30 BT.

Description of corner evidence found:

A 30" sawn Tamarack stump with visible scribing T3S R41 E S30 BT.

No evidence of the PineBT or post was found.

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the

original location of this corner:

At the corner point determined by Record Bearing and dist. from
original BT we set a 24"x30" galvanized iron pipe 20" in the groun
Attached brass cap stamped:

From which we mark a Western Larch 12" dia. bears S$S35°FE 71.5 ft.
marked CC T3S R41E S30 BT.

A Western Larch 16" dia. bears N67°E 49.5 ft. marked
CC T3S R41E S19 BT.

Attached brass washer stamped LS 1099 to lower blaze of both new

BT's

Corner falls 20' north of an old logging road.

Staff compass (20° east declination) steel tape.
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